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From: Sonia Lawrence

Sent: 30 October 2020 12:35

To: Ann May : :

Subject: External Email : Licence Agreement Unit 6, 3 Drakes Cross Parade, Hollywood Parade,
Birmingham, B47 5HD - Proposed Street Trading Application

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

5 {
Dear Sirs

We act on behalf of Mr P Fanaris who is the tenant of No.6 Drakes Cross Parade, Hollywood. Our
client’s shop and business is a fish shop which necessitates customers going backwards and forwards
into the fish shop. Our clients clientele require easy access to the fish shop.

By virtue of the fact of the owners of No.4 Drakes Cross Parade having their vehicle parked in the car
park, this greatly reduces the car parking capacity for other clientele to our clients shop, especially
by virtue of the fact that pizzas will be cooked in the van and sold together with hot beverages from
the van. This obviously will have people queuing and even having more impact on car parking
spaces.

Our client, therefore, strongly objects to the cooking of pizzas and selling of hot drinks from the
vehicle as this could have an impact on his business.

Yours faithfully

* On behalf of

Anita Ryder
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In line with Government guidelines pertaining to health and welfare of our staff, along with our
~commitment to continuing to provide a fully functioning service to our clients Rubric Lois King
Solicitors has taken the decision to support home working and limit the direct contact between its
staff and clients. The majority of our staff will be working from home until further notice. This
decision may bring challenges to the firm, but these are challenging times for the vast majority of
the country and indeed, the world. Whilst we will endeavour to ensure there is as little disruption 10
you as possible, please bear with us as we settle into our new routine.

Please VDO NOT ATTEND OUR -OFFICES without prior confirmation from us. Please send all
correspondence and documentation to be returned to us by email in the first instance and if that is
not possible, by the post.



B rrenoix

Fao s A May
Wiore Egﬁ“lak—ug Scz.m\c.gs

40 :zo s
l_’/
Yo MQ ey
Qo/o‘?a(oh.z lS‘fez:'T:e - —
WORCESTERSHIRE REGULATOR v
o CCERVIGES

Aeaa. _160CT 0w

QQ,ME_ osed Sheot Vrading cospte ,.:h%
L Drokes cross Posacte

Thn an Rl COC& ase cdr-ead‘«_-; +rad.

GF the recur o} meir Poperty (onThe car

Part) evey Thossdoy S w\%__essa S G

I dent Qa.e,\ ds appmpraa,(a, fb’ Thom To
tocte from oo Venacie onTThis Ced pork
)‘rmz»e L) msgq&—xuaz\i .Sm M”l\mg peste
) CesS come beain wews Ao cCou pacie
even /rhoma\n its gupposed te bo ono wok
_gTr\.ue ftd ms‘u&(w hifx‘nno in"lhat asrece
) fhey pork olmest on The blind bad .
9 au I lheoe reusens moke K veny

unsofe | AS a pnohel whoso chudd was

e 33:‘5 Q*?:é\“-%:'?\!\ lgepf\\*"{}j S'{‘rc:‘na;‘.é_ o




abowt chl_e% and egghm\ag_:\j f cad Sa{fﬁy K
1 'fﬁ_p,.xej,ase wish +o

dbicc.k- o Thuo whca.h&
- _.._ﬂq« ‘lm _rotscns  Steded .

——— i L

@ng Coank M4 tracte vax"ﬁ\w She oevu&zs?

_ ! weud adas like t  make gaa» ouncre Thok
. Youdns _bheog exnd ak ne reox gl Thesa

: Shaps and cours St v oot pac.ico.ges *o
m’+b_-2-.”!_‘ i

L beluse s weoa as o Arug

—adrp.  Codd You Speake 4o the pStice o

_moniterT k- heppens late afcernomn
o 6“—%«% ile l-v\ess Thaio _()rvvvx SSE
bdene u,:)mo‘m.o 2

;—i Q;o;rs —Fam{ ally - —;—




o Q P"JLxc_QI&\c:.fn | &.\x.e._ Lcs_u. Q.SL\ &\/\9.% =S U ,

' T WOHCEQTERSHIREﬂE{JUf—M
Bl s SEHV!CES |




